

# OMER GAON

Tel Aviv TA | 0542575433 | omergaonheiman@gmail.com

WWW: [www.linkedin.com/in/omer-gaon](http://www.linkedin.com/in/omer-gaon)

## SUMMARY

Data and Government student, and former Captain in IDF 8200 Unit alumni with 6 years of experience in various management positions. Led several successful teams and award-winning projects. Believes in leadership and management through creativity, positivity, professionalism, and trust.

## EXPERIENCE

09/2023 - Current

### Policy and Strategy Analyst

The Ministry Of Defense - Tel Aviv

- Conducting risk analysis, assessment, and recommendations on defense exports, specializing in the cyber sector.
- Engages in research and drafting position papers on security and foreign relations issues.

07/2021 - 06/2022

### Deputy Head of Analysis Division

IDF 8200 Unit

- Took a major part in the division's executive level, of about 140 Data and Cyber analysts.
- Co-planned long-term and short-term work schedules of the Division, including GANTTs projects and Roadmaps.
- Won the 8200 Unit Commander Independence Day Personal Excellency Award in May 2022.

12/2020 - 07/2021

### Course Commander

IDF 8200 Unit

- Commanded and led 10 staff commanders and their 50 soldiers in training.
- Created an all-new educational syllabus with an emphasis on Data Analysis and Cyber content.
- Won the Chief of Military Intelligence Certificate of Excellence, For an instructional project led in the Data Professions Branch:  
<https://www.mako.co.il/news/Article-5cfb32051f6a871026.htm>

04/2019 - 12/2020

### Product Team Lead

IDF 8200 Unit

- Led team of 6 junior product managers, while working closely with Development, UX/UI, QA, and other teams.
- Designed and prioritized features using Agile and Scrum methodologies.
- Won the Chief of Military Intelligence Creative Thinking Award, For developing and implementing an innovative front-end & user-oriented intelligence system: <https://www.israelhayom.co.il/article/855227>

## SKILLS

- Strong interpersonal
- Written and spoken expression
- Presentation Skills
- Fluent English Speaker
- Creativity
- Data Analysis & Research

## EDUCATION AND TRAINING

**Bachelor of Arts:** Government, Diplomacy And Strategy  
**Reichman University (IDC)** - Herzliya